
From: Redacted 

Sent: 3/27/2014 10:55:20 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 'St. Marie, 

Stephen' (Stephen.St.Marie@cpue.ea.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: S St Marie's Energy Cost Research 

Steve, 

Happy to help. 

We change our rates 2-3 times per year - are you looking for just the Jan 1 effective rate for each year or for each 
rate change in the years you are interested in? 

Also, the spreadsheet infonnation for historical rates should be accurate but since we can provide the actual tariffs, 
I will do that. What works best for you, hard copies? Electronic copies? 

Megan 

Original Message 
From: St. Marie, Stephen fmailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 10:45 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney;[Redacted I 
Subject: RE: S St Marie's Energy Cost Research 

Sid, Megan, 
That's great. I hope to hear from you soon. Thank you. 

-- Steve 
Stephen St Marie 
Regulatory Analyst 
Policy and Planning Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102 
415-703-5173 (office) 
415-244-3168 (mobile) 
stephen.st.marie@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 10:40 AM 
To: St. Marie, Stephen; Redacted 
Subject: Re: S St Marie's Energy Cost Research 
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mailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpue.ea.gov


Stephen ~ 

Megan tells me she has the tariffs. Megan ~ do you need any more specific specs from Steve? 

yours, 

sid 

Original Message 
From: St. Marie, Stephen 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Mar 25,2014 10:54 AM 
Subject: S St Marie's Energy Cost Research 

Sid, 

I am following up on our conversation from last week. 

As you know, I am researching how the cost of domestic services have changed over time with the advent 
of greater efficiency, along with changes in the cost of energy and, just as important, the cost of durable goods that 
we use to provide those services. As examples, I am reviewing info for household refrigerators and household 
light bulbs. My analysis is not about the refrigerators or the light bulbs themselves, but rather about the cost of 
"household refrigerator services" and "household lighting services." 

I am looking at seven historical time periods (1980, 85, 90, 95, 2000, 05, and 10) plus any info I can get for 
years after 2010. There are many data elements, including information about the refrigerators and the bulbs - how 
much they cost, how much energy they use, and how long they last - plus the cost of the electric service required 
to run them. 

And that is why I am turning to you. I have been using PG&E's E-l tariff to evaluate the marginal cost of 
electric service. So, for example, I have before me the E-l schedule filed on December 31,2013, which I got from 
the PG&E website. It shows a rate of ~$0.32 for the third tier, consumption in the range of 131%-200% of 
baseline. PG&E's website also includes excel spreadsheet representations of tariffs for 2010 and years back to 
2001. So, for 2010, the equivalent rate is ~$0.29. For 2005, 

Original Message Truncated 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

SB GT&S 0271006 



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/coropanv/privacy/customer/ 
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